SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

washington, D.C. 2034)
FORM 6-K
REPORT OF FOREIGN PRIVATE ISSUER PURSUANT TO RULE 13A-16 OR 15D-16 OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the month of April, 2015 (Commission File No. 1-14862)
BRASKEM S.A. (Exact Name as Specified in its Charter)
N/A (Translation of registrant's name into English)
Rua Eteno, 1561, Polo Petroquimico de Camacari Camacari, Bahia - CEP 42810-000 Brazil (Address of principal executive offices)
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant files or will file annual reports under cover Form 20-F or Form 40-F. Form 20-FX Form 40-F
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is submitting the Form 6-K in paper as permitted by Regulation S-T Rule 101(b)(1).
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is submitting the Form 6-K in paper as permitted by Regulation S-T Rule 101(b)(7) Indicate by check mark whether the registrant by furnishing the information contained in this Form is also thereby furnishing the information to the Commission pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
Yes NoX
If "Yes" is marked, indicate below the file number assigned to the registrant in connection with Rule 12g3-2(b): 82

Edgar Filing: BRASKEM SA - Form 6-K

BRASKEM S.A

National Register of Legal Entities (C.N.P.J.) No. 42.150.391/0001-70

Company Register Identification Number (NIRE) 29300006939 A PUBLICLY-HELD COMPANY

MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY AND EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETINGS HELD ON APRIL 9, 2015

1. DATE AND TIME: April 9, 2015, at 10:00 am. 2. PLACE: corporate headquarters, located at Rua Eteno No. 1561, Complexo Petroquímico de Camaçari, CEP: 42.810-000, City of Camaçari, State of Bahia. 3. CALL NOTICE: Call Notice published pursuant to article 124 of Law No. 6,404/76 ("Corporation Law"), in the Official Gazette of the State of Bahia and in Newspaper O Correio da Bahia, in the respective editions of March 10, 11 and 12, 2015. 4. PUBLICATIONS: the publication of the notices referred to in the main section of article 133 of the Corporation Law was waived, due to the publication, within the legal term, of the documents referred to therein, namely: Administration Report and Financial Statements pertaining to the fiscal year ended on December 31, 2014, accompanied by the Explanatory Notes from the Administration and Opinion from PricewaterhouseCoopers Auditores Independentes, in newspaper "O Correio da Bahia" and in the "Official Gazette of the State of Bahia", in the respective editions of February 24, 2015. 5. ATTENDANCE: Shareholders representing over 97% of the Company's voting capital, as can be seen from the signatures below and affixed on the "Shareholders' Attendance Book". The following were also present: (i) for the purposes of the provisions contained in the Corporation Law, in its article 134, paragraph 1, Mr. Luciano Guidolin, representative of the Company's administration, and Mr. Vinicius Ferreira Britto Rego, enrolled in the Regional Board of Accounting (CRC) under No. 1BA24501/"O"-9, representing PricewaterhouseCoopers Auditores Independentes; and (ii) in compliance with article 164 of the Corporation Law, Mr. Ismael Campos de Abreu, member of the Company's Fiscal Board. The presence of shareholders representing over 53% of the preferred shares was also recorded, as per the signatures affixed on the "Shareholders' Attendance Book". 6. COMPOSITION OF THE PRESIDING BOARD: Chairman: Monique Mesquita Mavignier de Lima and Secretary: Alessandra Ordunha Araripe, chosen pursuant to paragraph 3 of article 16 of the Bylaws. 7. OPINION FROM THE FISCAL BOARD: The Company's Fiscal Board, in an opinion issued on February 10, 2015, was favorable to the approval, by the Ordinary General Meeting, of the Financial Statements, Explanatory Notes and the respective Opinion from the Independent Auditors, all pertaining to the fiscal year ended on December 31, 2014.

Edgar Filing: BRASKEM SA - Form 6-K

BRASKEM S.A

National Register of Legal Entities (C.N.P.J.) No. 42.150.391/0001-70

Company Register Identification Number (NIRE) 29300006939 A PUBLICLY-HELD COMPANY

MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY AND EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETINGS HELD ON APRIL 9, 2015

8. AGENDA: I) ORDIN